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MELINDA HAAG (CABN 132612)
United States Attorney

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SAN FRANCIS ISIO O 6 Y
CREM L 02067
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
) VIOLATION: 18 U.S.C. § 286 - Conspi
Plaintiff, ) to File False Claims ﬁﬁ'{
)
v. )
) SAN FRANCISCO VENUE
CHARLESZETTA BROWN, aka )
CANDICE TAYLOR, and )
CLEXTON WARD, )
)
Defendants. )
)
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT ONE: (18 U.S.C. § 286 - Conspiracy to File False Claims)

1. Beginning in or about June 2008, and continuing until in or about February 2009,
within the Northern District of California and elsewhere, the defendants

CHARLESZETTA BROWN aka CANDICE TAYLOR, and
CLEXTON WARD,

and others, both known and unknown to the grand jury, entered into an agreement, combination
and conspiracy with others and each other to defraud the Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”), an
agency of the United States, by obtaining and aiding to obtain the payment and allowance of

false, fictitious, and fraudulent claims.

INDICTMENT
CR-12-




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Case3:12-cr-00267-CRB Documentl Filed04/17/12 Page5 of 6

MANNER AND MEANS OF THE CONSPIRACY

2. CHARLESZETTA BROWN (BROWN), CLEXTON WARD (WARD), and
others, both known and unknown to the Grand Jury, filed, or helped others file, false claims with
the IRS requesting refunds in their own names or in the names of others.

3. BROWN, WARD, or their co-conspirators procured the names and identities of
individual taxpayers, through illegal means or by agreement with participants in the scheme.

4. BROWN, WARD, or their co-conspirators electronically filed with the IRS, or
assisted in filing with the IRS, false federal income tax returns for these taxpayers.

5. The false federal income tax returns filed by BROWN, WARD, or their co-
conspirators requested refunds from the IRS to which the taxpayers listed on the federal income
tax returns were not entitled.

6. - As part of the scheme, BROWN, WARD, or their co-conspirators opened
personal bank accounts, and solicited personal bank account information from others. BROWN,
WARD, and their co-conspirators reported, or assisted in reporting, this personal bank account
information on the fraudulent federal income tax returns as the bank account into which the
fraudulent refunds from the IRS were to be deposited.

7. After a fraudulent refund was deposited into one of these accounts, BROWN,
WARD, and their co-conspirators agreed to divide the proceeds from the fraudulent refund
among themselves.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 286.
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MELINDA HAAG
United States Attorney

A //4/4

MIRANDA KANE
Chief, Criminal Division

Approvedas to Form :
M /.

ATTHEW J. KLUGE
Trial Attorney
THOMAS M. NEWMAN
Assistant United States Attorney

Tax Division
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